

Minutes of the fourth  
Annual General Meeting of the Western  
Counties Amateur Swimming Association,  
held within the City Halls, Glasgow on  
Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> February 1910 at 7.30 p.m.  
Mr Jas T. Brown, President occupied the chair  
and there were present some fifty representatives.

---

Minutes

The minutes of the previous Annual  
General meeting were read, and on the  
motion of Mr J.B. Reid, seconded by Mr  
W.A. Lawson were adopted

Minutes of  
meeting of  
Secretaries

The Secretary read the minutes of the  
meeting of Club Secretaries, held within  
Whyte's Hotel <sup>Glasgow</sup> on Monday evening 31<sup>st</sup> January  
at 8 p.m. The list of the dates allocated  
to the various Clubs for their ensuing  
season's galas were passed, with  
the addition of the South Side Club Gala  
on 15<sup>th</sup> September 1910 and that of the Eastern  
Club on 14<sup>th</sup> October.

Correspondence

The Thistle A.S. Club's letter, intimating  
that Mess<sup>rs</sup> Joseph Greenlee and Davidson would  
act as that Club's delegates, was read

A letter from Horthorn A.S.C. was read intimating  
that Mess<sup>rs</sup> G. Smith, Williamson and J. Moore  
would represent that Club at the Association's  
meetings

Victoria Baths Club intimated that its delegates at the  
Association's meetings would be Mess<sup>rs</sup> J. Macgregor  
R. French & J. Gamm



Independence  
Club.

A letter was read from Dickers A.S.B. announcing that Mr Adawson would represent that club at the Association's meetings in place of Mr R. Allan Paisley A.S.B. wrote intimating that Messrs A Scott ~~R. Archibald~~ J. Storrie & J. McLauchlan would be its delegates at the Association's meetings Motherwell F.M. J.A.S.C. wrote announcing that its representatives at the Association's meetings would be Messrs A.B. Mooney, W. Gibson & Allan.

A letter was read from Greenock A.S.B. announcing that Messrs Rylie & Orr would represent said club at the Association's meetings.

Western Baths A.S.B. intimated that Messrs S. Sellars, A.M. Robertson and J. Foster & Co would act for said club at the meetings of the Association Western Amateurs S.C. wrote intimating that Mr Thos P. Hepburn had been appointed secretary of that club and would act as a delegate along with Messrs J. K. Shedden & Mr. Adawson.

A letter was read from Gartocharie A.S.C. intimating as said club's Association delegates Messrs M. Phillips, A. Davidson & A. Pittigrew & as secretary Mr George Miller.

West of Scotland A.S.B. intimated that Mr George J. Campbell would act as a delegate for that club Eastern A.S.B. wrote intimating delegates as follows Messrs M. Stewart, A. Mitchell & A. Walker.

Glasgow Hairdressers A.S.C. intimated the following delegates to Association meetings:- H.A. Channer, A.M. Kenna & R.B. Hughes.



Correspondence

Could

A letter was read from Mr A Brauston requesting permission to allow of a Gala being held in Bellahouston Academy Baths on Friday 25<sup>th</sup> ~~pross~~ February in aid of the School Athletic Club Funds. The action of the Secretary in granting permit as desired was unanimously homologated. Mr Shedden moved that the permit fee sent be returned as a donation from this Association.

Mr Hitchell seconded the motion which was unanimously agreed to.

A letter was read from The Thistle A.S.B. thanking the Association for having granted permission to that club to hold a gala ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~aid~~ in aid of Belvidere Bowling Club and intimating date of said gala as 11<sup>th</sup> April. This date was agreed to.

A letter was read from The Guild A.S.B. Hamilton asking for Admission to the Association and enclosing 10/- in payment of affiliation fee. The secretary, in terms of the remit to him of last monthly meeting recommended that the applicant club be admitted. Mr Pettigrew seconded by Mr Gutter moves accordingly, and the motion was carried nem. con.

A letter was read from Clydebank A.S.B. making application for permission to hold a Gala on 21<sup>st</sup> October. Permission was granted without dissent.



Correspondence

Route

A letter was read from Lanarkshire Ladies A.S.B. applying for admission to the Association, and requesting permission to hold a gala on 24<sup>th</sup> March. Mr. McLaughlan moved and Mr. Fraser seconded that Applicant Club be admitted and ~~the~~ gala date granted to it. The motion was adopted without dissent.

A letter was read from Mr. Geo. Armitage Hon Secy of the Bazaar Committee of Greenock A.S.C. intimating that this club ~~was~~ intended to hold a bazaar in December 1910 and requesting that the Association become patrons of the bazaar. The Chairman stated that a similar application had come before the S.A. S.A. and it had been refused, as that body did not wish to use its funds to benefit any one club. Mr. Gentles said that he had authority to speak on behalf of Greenock A.S.B. and stated that the club quite understood that it would be unfair for the Scottish or Western Counties Associations to financially assist any one club in its membership and therefore did not ~~look~~ for such to be done. All that was wanted by the Greenock club was that this Association lend its name to the Bazaar as a sympathising body with its object. Mr. Pettigrew moved that the Association agree to become one of the ~~past~~ patrons of the bazaar and Mr. Gentles seconded. This motion was carried unanimously.

Letters were read from Arlington Baths & Western Baths requesting permission to hold a gala on 11<sup>th</sup> hour. The Chairman ~~suggested~~ <sup>suggested</sup> that the matter of date be left in the hands of the two clubs to arrange. This course was agreed to ~~nam~~ <sup>con</sup>.



## Correspondence

### Bouta

A letter was read from Alra A.S.C. stating that a motion was to be made at the S.A.S.A. general meeting that a new ~~district~~<sup>district</sup> be formed of clubs in Tife & blackmanan. It was unanimously agreed on the motion of Mr Brown, seconded by Mr Wallace that the W.B.A.S.A. support the formation of a new district.

### S.A.S.A. Meeting report

Mr Stimson read a report of the proceedings of the previous quarterly meeting of the S.A.S.A. General Committee. In connection with the allocation of the <sup>Polo</sup> match England & Scotland to Hamilton Baths, Mr Walker asked if these baths were tested in any way with regard to their ~~for~~ fulfilling the conditions required by S.A.S.A. rules. In reply, it was stated that a certificate had been sent, signed by Burgh Surveyor, Hamilton stating that the Baths were in accordance with S.A.S.A. rules and that 3 feet of water could be obtained at the shallowest part of the pond.

The Hon Treasurer ~~was~~ requested to know whether the ~~to~~ western Counties <sup>Assoc</sup> should defray the cost of the two Books provided to each new club on its being admitted to the W.B.A.S.A. The Chairman moved that this cost be borne by the W.B.A.S.A. and Mr Gentles seconded. Mr Campbell, seconded by Mr McLaughlan moved an Amendment that one book be paid for by W.B.A.S.A. & one by S.A.S.A. The motion was carried by a large majority.



Annual  
Report by  
Secretary

This annual report was held as read, as copies were supplied to each delegate. Mr Davidson asked the baths committee convenor if, regarding the question of season tickets, a canvass had been made at the baths in the East End. The Convenor replied that this had not been done at any baths but that the matter had on two occasions ~~not~~ been brought before the meetings of the W.B. Ass. with very small response. Mr Davidson was not satisfied however, and the Convenor further stated that the Corporation of Glasgow refused to consider the question of season tickets unless over 50 were applied for and the matter had been closed there meantime.

Mr Davidson then asked the chairman if the question could again be raised and the reply was in the affirmative.

Mr Gentles moved the adoption of the report and Mr Mitchell seconded. The motion was agreed to <sup>unanim.</sup> <sub>con.</sub>

Treasurer's  
statement

The Hon Treasurer's statement was held as read, a copy being in the hands of each delegate.

Mr Fraser asked why there should be an ~~an~~ increase in the medal account this year as compared with last and was answered that 3<sup>rd</sup> prize badges had been necessary in the Corporation shield Race this year. Mr Wallace moved the adoption of the report and Mr Mitchell seconded. The motion was carried <sup>unanim.</sup> <sub>con.</sub>

Thanks to  
the Assoc.

Mr Pettigrew moved & Mr Fraser seconded that the Association heartily thanks Mr Campbell (Secy) & Mr Slummon (Treas.) for their services. The motion was agreed to <sup>unanim.</sup> <sub>con.</sub>



## Election of Office - Bearers

## Life Members and Patrons

The election of these was agreed to as previously

## President

The Chairman, Mr. J. V. Brown intimated that he did not desire re-election to the office of President. He tendered his thanks to the Secretary, Treasurer, Minute Secretary and other officials for the assistance and support they had given during his term of office and to the delegates for the courtesy & respect which had always been shown to his rulings.

Mr. Gentles in moving that a hearty vote of thanks be awarded to Mr. Brown for his splendid services to the Western Counties Association and for the impartiality with which he had always discharged the duties of ~~the~~ Chairman at its meetings, stated that the Association parted from its President with very genuine regret and expressed the <sup>hope</sup> ~~trust~~ that Mr. Brown would continue to give the Association the benefit of his advice at its meetings. The motion was carried with acclamation.

Mr. Foster proposed that Mr. J. B. Reid (Fairfield) be president for the ensuing year. Mr. Walker seconded. Mr. Fraser proposed Mr. McLaughlan. Mr. Gentles seconded.

Mr. J. B. Reid was elected by 32 to 11 votes. Mr. Reid then vacated the chair & congratulated Mr. Reid on his election. Mr. J. C. McLaughlan was unanimously elected as Vice President.

The other Office bearers were elected as follows:-



Office  
Bearers

Hon Secretary Mr G. J. Campbell  
Hon Treasurer Mr Williamson  
Minute Secretary Mr Fleutles  
Trustee Mr J. M. Blesser

Handcapper Mr James Laird

Water Polo League Convenor Mr O. O. McKenzie

Water Polo ~~Committee~~ Convenor Mr J. G. McLaughlan  
<sup>Mr Reid, Williamson, Campbell, Wallace, Johnston, Brown, Kettle</sup>

Extension Committee Convenor Mr W. Lawson

Baths Committee Convenor Mr P. S. Fraser

Delegates to S.A.S.A. General Committee Messrs G. J. Campbell, Williamson & J. B. Reid

It was agreed that Mr J. T. Brown be nominated from W.B.A.S.A. for the Presidency of S.A.S.A. & that Mr J. H. Shedden be nominated as Secretary & Mr J. Hooker as Treasurer of that body and the delegates were asked to endeavour to attend the S.A.S.A. annual meeting and to support these nominations

Timekeepers

It was agreed that these officials be appointed as last year with the addition of Messrs J. B. Reid, Allan, Graham, Walker & Brown

Meeting  
Place

It was agreed that the Association meet within the City Hall Room, as formerly.

Mr Brown motioned for annual report. That Club holding Race S.S. Challenge Cup, well provided gold badges & swimming team. The proceedings terminated with a vote of thanks to the chairman on the motion of Mr Watt

J. B. Reid  
President



# Western Counties Amateur Swimming Association.

(Affiliated to S.A.S.A.)

GLASGOW, 9th February, 1910.

DEAR SIR,

You are requested to attend the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Association, which will be held in No. 2 ROOM, CITY HALL (enter by "A" Door, Albion Street), on Wednesday evening, 16th inst., at 7.30 prompt.

Yours respectfully,

GEO. J. CAMPBELL, *Hon. Secy.*

T. GENTLES, *Minute Secy.*

## AGENDA.

Minutes.  
Minute of Meeting of Secretaries.  
Correspondence.  
Report of Delegates to S.A.S.A.

Annual Report and Financial Statement.  
Election of Office-Bearers.  
Nomination of Office-Bearers to S.A.S.A.  
Arrangements for Meeting Place for 1910.

## NOTICE OF MOTION AND ALTERATION IN RULES.

J. T. BROWN (KINNING PARK).

Shaw-Stewart Challenge Cup Conditions, condition 6, page 116—Delete "2s. 6d.," insert "5s.," and add "Club holding race will provide gold badges to winning team."

*Other competent business.*

*Note.*—Notices of change of Secretary or Delegates should be sent to the Hon. Secretary as early as possible.

## ANNUAL REPORT.

### To the Delegates of Clubs affiliated to the Western Counties Amateur Swimming Association.

GENTLEMEN,

I have much pleasure in submitting to you the Third Annual Report of the Association.

**Membership.**—There are at present 65 Clubs in the Association, an increase of eight over last year. Two Clubs resigned membership during the year, and the following Clubs, who had either withdrawn from official swimming, or who had never been in any Association, were added:—Boys' Life Brigade, Burnbank Unitas, Coatbridge Co-operative, Cuninghame, Glasgow Foundry Boys, Glasgow North-Western District Good Templars, Gourrock, Hamilton, Lanarkshire Tramways, Paisley Ferguslie. In addition to being instrumental in placing the foregoing Clubs on the roll, the Extension Committee communicated with a number of other Clubs, and an effort was made to get them to affiliate. The results of their work are very satisfactory.



**Galas.**—The total number of Entertainments held under W.C.A.S.A. auspices during the year was 77, an increase over the previous year of 17. At 43 of these there were open Handicaps. The following list shows the position of the various Clubs as regards Entries and Prizes :—

	Entries.	Prizes.		Entries.	Prizes.
Thistle, ... ..	302	26	Greenock, ... ..	3	2
Dolphin, ... ..	186	14	Glasgow Police, ... ..	45	1
Eastern, ... ..	122	14	Pollokshields Baths, ... ..	43	1
Kinning Park, ... ..	102	12	Clydebank, ... ..	21	1
Western Amateurs, ... ..	157	12	Port-Glasgow, ... ..	16	1
Vulcan, ... ..	124	12	Rutherglen Parish, ... ..	12	1
Govan Y.M.C.A., ... ..	110	9	Hamilton Crescent, ... ..	11	1
Northern, ... ..	109	9	Hamilton, ... ..	9	1
South-Side, ... ..	180	9	Duckers, ... ..	73	0
Paisley, ... ..	145	8	Maryhill Victoria, ... ..	57	0
Springburn Amateurs, ... ..	134	8	Western Baths, ... ..	42	0
Fairfield, ... ..	139	7	Morrison Memorial, ... ..	41	0
Paisley Victoria, ... ..	103	6	Cunninghame, ... ..	39	0
West of Scotland, ... ..	79	6	Motherwell, ... ..	25	0
Glasgow Amateurs, ... ..	69	6	Gartsherrie, ... ..	22	0
Woodside, ... ..	175	4	Arlington Baths, ... ..	21	0
Victoria Baths, ... ..	97	4	Paisley Postal, ... ..	16	0
Govanhill, ... ..	71	3	Hairdressers, ... ..	13	0
Glasgow Corporation Tramways, ... ..	35	3	Ferguslie, ... ..	8	0
Y.M.C.A., ... ..	25	3	North-Western Good Templars, ... ..	6	0
Saltcoats, ... ..	10	3	Burnbank Unitas, ... ..	5	0
Govan Amateurs, ... ..	84	2	Rutherglen U.F., ... ..	4	0
Glasgow Hibernians, ... ..	80	2	Blind Asylum, ... ..	2	0
Dennistoun Baths, ... ..	40	2	Kilmarnock, ... ..	2	0
Co-operative, ... ..	32	2	Glasgow Foundry Boys, ... ..	2	0
Bent Colliery, ... ..	30	2			

Entries were received from Clubs affiliated to other Associations as follows :—Leith Victoria, 10 ; Warrender (Edinburgh), 8 ; Carnegie (Dunfermline), 2 ; London Y.M.C.A., 2.

### LADIES' CLUBS.

	Entries.	Prizes.		Entries.	Prizes.
Kinning Park, ... ..	230	45	Eastern, ... ..	3	2
South-Side, ... ..	93	9	Paisley Victoria, ... ..	17	1
Paisley, ... ..	39	7	Hamilton, ... ..	8	0
Fairfield, ... ..	20	5	Saltcoats, ... ..	4	0
Western Amateurs, ... ..	72	4	Thistle, ... ..	3	0
Northern, ... ..	32	2	Glasgow Hibernians, ... ..	2	0
Govan Y.M.C.A., ... ..	5	2	Springburn Amateurs, ... ..	2	0

The total number of Open Event Entries was 3,544 for 67 races, in addition to which there was an entry of 538 for Team Handicaps. There are 36 Clubs in the Prize List, including winners from Edinburgh and Leith. There were 27 Ladies' Handicaps with an entry of 530, and nine Clubs are in the Prize List. In forwarding his report the Handicapper states that he handicapped altogether 4,612 swimmers, which along with the figures given above constitute a record since the Association was formed. He considers we have had a very heavy, but satisfactory year, and he hopes the same friendly spirit between the Handicapper and Competitors, which existed during last season will long continue.

**Important Events.**—Prominent amongst the events of the Gala Season were the Hamilton Galas and the Springburn Charity Gala. The former was a rather large undertaking, and was run in connection with the opening of the Hamilton Baths in February, 1909, and in conjunction with the Gartsherrie A.S.C. They proved most successful, and to the Committee in charge thanks are due for the able manner in which they discharged the duties entrusted to them. The Springburn Gala was very successful, and as a result local charities benefited to the extent of over £18. Distinguished amateur swimmers visiting us were T. S. Battersby, of Southport, at the Eastern Club's Gala, on 15th October, and the Hyde Seal Polo Club at Galas of Eastern and Glasgow Amateurs Clubs on 4th and 5th June respectively.

**Galas during 1910.**—The following dates have been arranged for Galas during 1910 :—

Date.	Club.	Baths.	Date.	Club.	Baths.
June 18—Saltcoats, ... ..	Saltcoats.		Sept. 24—Saltcoats, ... ..	Saltcoats.	
July 16—Saltcoats, ... ..	Saltcoats.		" 27—Govan Amateurs, ... ..	Govan.	
Aug. 13—Saltcoats, ... ..	Saltcoats.		Oct. 3—Thistle, ... ..	Whitevale.	
" 15—Northern, ... ..	Townhead.		" 4—Glasgow Hibernians, ... ..	Gorbals.	
" 20—Bent Colliery, ... ..	Hamilton.		" 6—Springburn Amateurs, ... ..	Springburn.	
" 25—Dolphin, ... ..	Townhead.		" 7—Maryhill Victoria, ... ..	Maryhill.	
" 27—Saltcoats, ... ..	Saltcoats.		" 10—Govanhill, ... ..	Gorbals.	
Sept. 2—Fairfield, ... ..	Govan.		" 13—Gartsherrie, ... ..	Coatbridge.	
" 5—West of Scotland, ... ..	Woodside.		" 19—Glasgow Police, ... ..	Townhead.	
" 6—Glasgow Amateurs, ... ..	Kinning Park.		" 28—Victoria Baths, ... ..	Victoria Baths.	
" 7—Y.M.C.A., ... ..	Whitevale.		Nov. 2—Coatbridge Co-operative		
" 10—Motherwell Y.M.I., ... ..	Hamilton.		Employees, ... ..	Coatbridge.	
" 19—Vulcan, ... ..	Springburn.		" 4—Kinning Park, ... ..	Kinning Park.	
" 20—Paisley Amateurs, ... ..	Paisley.		Dec. 9—Hamilton Crescent F.P., ... ..	Balshagray School.	
" 22—Western Amateurs, ... ..	Cranstonhill.				

**S.A.S.A. Championships.**—The following Scottish Championships were carried through in the Western District :—100 Yards by Thistle ; 100 Yards (Ladies) by Kinning Park ; 220 Yards by West of Scotland ; 880 Yards by Saltcoats ; Team Championship by Y.M.C.A. ; Polo Championship by Paisley, and Graceful Swimming by South-Side Ladies.

Competitors from this District were very successful in the above, and also the other Championships, the following being winners :—440 Yards and 880 Yards, Joseph Greenlees (Thistle) ; 100 Yards (Junior), W. McKenzie (Greenock) ; 100 Yards and 200 Yards (Ladies), Dinah McKay (Kinning Park) ; Team Championship, Victoria Baths.



In addition the District is again honoured through Thornwood School, Partick, winning the Schoolboys' Championship; and also in the fact that no less than 31 Badges out of a total of 47 were won by Western Counties Swimmers.

**S.A.S.A. Records.**—The following Records made by our swimmers have been passed by the S.A.S.A.:—500 Yards by Joseph Greenlees (Thistle), 7 mins. 2 secs.; 250 Yards Team Race by Victoria Baths, 2 mins. 25 secs., and 2 mins. 22½ secs.; 50 Yards (Ladies) by Miss Dinah M'Kay (Kinning Park), 34½ secs.; 100 Yards (Ladies) by Miss Dinah M'Kay (Kinning Park), 80 secs. and 78½ secs., and 200 Yards (Ladies) by Miss Dinah M'Kay (Kinning Park), 3 mins. 12½ secs.

**District Championships.**—District Championships were carried through as per the under-noted Table:—

Championship.	Winner's Name.	Club.	Time.	Venue.	Date.	Entries.
100 Yards,	1. J. Greenlees, *	Thistle, ...	65 secs. ...	Bent Colliery Club Gala.	Sept. 18	7
	2. G. M. Paton,	Victoria Baths, ...	...			
	3. A. M'Farlane,	Dolphin, ...	...			
220 Yards,	1. A. M'Farlane,	Dolphin, ...	2 m. 44 2-5 s.	Govanhill Club Gala.	Oct. 11	4
	2. J. Greenlees,	Thistle, ...	...			
	3. G. Ritchie,	Govan Amateurs,	...			
100 Yards (Ladies),	1. D. M'Kay, ...	Kinning Park, ...	84 2-5 secs.	Motherwell Y.M.I. Club Gala.	Oct. 30	4
	2. B. Moore, ...	Kinning Park, ...	...			
	3. N. Simpson,	Kinning Park, ...	...			
100 Yards (Junior),	1. W. M'Kenzie,	Greenock, ...	69 3-5 secs.	Northern Club Gala.	Aug. 16	9
	2. W. Scott, ...	Paisley, ...	...			
	3. J. Irvine, ...	Kinning Park, ...	...			
Team Race,	1. Victoria Baths, ...	...	2 m. 35 3-5 s.	Glasgow Amateurs Club Gala.	Nov. 16	3
	2. Pollokshields Baths,	...	...			
	3. Glasgow Amateurs,	...	...			
Corporation Shield,	1. Glasgow Amateurs,	...	2 m. 39 3-5 s.	South-Side Club Gala.	Sept. 9	6
	2. Thistle, ...	...	...			
	3. Dolphin, ...	...	...			
Murray Shield,	1. Alloa, ...	...	2 m. 43 secs.	Maryhill Victoria Club Gala.	Oct. 1	22
	2. West of Scotland, ...	...	...			
	3. Springburn, ...	...	...			
Shaw Stewart Trophy,	1. Western Amateurs,	...	2 m. 41 secs.	Glasgow Amateurs Club Gala.	June 5	8
	2. Victoria Baths, ...	...	...			
	3. Kinning Park, ...	...	...			
Lady Alice Cup,	1. J. Simpson, ...	Kinning Park, ...	43 secs. ...	Kinning Park Club Gala.	Nov. 5	40
	2. N. Johnston, ...	Govan Y.M.C.A., ...	...			
	3. B. Jamieson,	Kinning Park, ...	...			

**Inter-District Polo.**—Matches were played *versus* Eastern District on 10th September, and Northern Counties Association on 22nd October. Both Matches resulted in handsome victories for the Western Counties Representatives, the former by 6 goals to 3, and the latter by 7 goals to 1. Team Races (5 a-side) which preceded the Matches were also won somewhat easily by the W.C.A.S.A.

**Polo Cup.**—Eighteen Clubs were drawn in this Competition, and in the final tie the Victoria Baths won from Western Baths by 4 goals to 2. Much credit is due Mr. J. G. M'Lachlan (Paisley) and his Committee for the able manner in which the Competition was carried through.

**Polo League.** The Polo League Competition Table reads as follows:—

#### 1ST DIVISION.

	Games Played.	Won.	Lost.	Drawn.	Goals.		Points.
					For	Against.	
Paisley, ...	8	6	1	1	22	6	13
Govan Amateurs,	8	6	2	0	26	14	12
South-Side,	8	4	2	2	10	13	10
Glasgow Amateurs,	8	2	5	1	20	23	5
Fairfield,	8	0	8	0	0	30	0

#### 2ND DIVISION—(A).

	Games Played.	Won.	Lost.	Drawn.	Goals.		Points.
					For	Against.	
2nd Paisley, ...	10	10	0	0	40	9	20
2nd Western Baths,	10	6	3	1	30	18	13
Western Amateurs,	10	4	5	1	16	17	9
Clydebank, ...	10	3	5	2	16	22	8
Thistle, ...	10	2	5	3	11	18	7
West of Scotland,	10	1	8	1	8	37	3

#### 2ND DIVISION—(B).

	Games Played.	Won.	Lost.	Drawn.	Goals.		Points.
					For	Against.	
Paisley Victoria,	8	8	0	0	29	8	16
Northern, ...	8	4	4	0	22	18	8
Kinning Park, ...	8	4	4	0	17	16	8
Springburn, ...	8	4	4	0	14	15	8
Govan Y.M.C.A.,	8	0	8	0	2	27	0

Mr. O. W. D. M'Kenzie (South-Side) and the League Committee have displayed much tact and ability in carrying out the above formidable task.



**Baths.**—The Baths Convener reports that during the season the Committee had before them the abolition of Season Tickets by the Glasgow Corporation Baths Department. After receiving information from various public bodies, they found they were unable to get sufficient numbers to promise to take "Seasons" to induce the Baths Department to re-open the question. In several other matters the Committee were successful in getting the Corporation to give effect to improvements they suggested. The information regarding the Gourock Swimming Pond was received too late to enable the Committee to endeavour to have the Pond made a standard size. In this connection it may be pointed out that the earliest information is imperative if the interests of the Association are to be successfully safe-guarded. Thanks are due Mr. P. S. Fraser (West of Scotland) and his Committee for their labours during the year.

In concluding I have to express my sincere thanks to the Association's Office-Bearers, the Conveners of the respective Standing and Special Sub-Committees, the Press, and all other workers for their assistance during the past season, and also to the Secretaries and Delegates of the Affiliated Clubs for their unflinching courtesy.

I am, GENTLEMEN,

Your obedient Servant,

GEORGE J. CAMPBELL, *Hon. Secretary.*

## Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1909-1910.

INCOME.		EXPENDITURE.	
GENERAL ACCOUNT—		GENERAL ACCOUNT—	
To Balance from last year, ...	£12 6 11½	By 53 Affiliation Fees to S.A.S.A., ...	£15 18 0
" 65 Affiliation Fees, ...	43 11 6	" Permit Fees to S.A.S.A., ...	0 6 0
" Permit Fee, ...	0 7 6	" Room Rent, ...	4 2 6
" Supper Account, ...	11 10 0	" Postages, per Secretary, ...	2 13 6
" Interest, ...	0 10 7	" Do., Minute Secretary, ...	4 1 8
	£08 6 6½	" Do., Treasurer, ...	0 7 4
		" Do., Baths Com- mittee, ...	0 2 7
CHAMPIONSHIP ACCOUNT—		" Delegates' Expenses, ...	5 15 6
To Hire of 100 Yards Junior Championship, ...	£3 10 0	" Stationery, ...	5 8 4
" Hire of 100 Yards Senior Championship, ...	4 0 0	" Supper to Delegates at S.A.S.A. Meeting, ...	1 6 0
" Hire of Corporation Shield Team Race, ...	6 6 0	" Annual Supper, ...	11 9 6
" Hire of 220 Yards Cham- pionship, ...	3 5 0	" Donations to two Clubs, ...	0 15 0
" Hire of 100 Yards Ladies' Championship, ...	2 5 0		£52 5 11
" Hire of Sladen Trophy, Dis- trict Final, ...	1 10 0	CHAMPIONSHIP ACCOUNT—	
" Hire of Team Race Cham- pionship, ...	4 0 0	By Postages for Sladen Trophy, ...	£0 3 6
	25 16 0	" Postages for Championships, ...	0 2 5
POLO LEAGUE ACCOUNT—		" Printing for Championships, ...	0 4 6
To Subscriptions, 1st Division, ...	£1 5 0	" R. Scott's Medal Account, ...	17 17 6
" Do., 2nd Division, ...	1 7 6		18 7 11
" Fines, ...	0 13 0	POLO LEAGUE ACCOUNT—	
" Fixture Cards, ...	1 10 6	By Circulars and Postages, ...	£0 9 9
" Fixture Card Advertisement, ...	0 10 0	" Referee's Expenses, ...	0 0 9
	5 6 0	" Printing Fixture Cards, ...	1 11 0
WATER POLO CUP ACCOUNT—		" Prizes, ...	3 17 0
To Refund from S.A.S.A. re Polo Championship, 1908, ...	£0 5 0		5 18 6
" Hire of Final Tie, ...	5 0 0	WATER POLO CUP ACCOUNT—	
	5 5 0	By Postages and Circulars, ...	£0 14 8
INTER-DISTRICTS POLO MATCHES		" Referee's Expenses, ...	0 1 6
To Hire of Northern Counties Match, ...	£5 0 0	" Referee's Expenses, ...	0 1 0
	5 0 0	" Stationery, ...	0 1 0
		" Prizes, ...	2 12 6
			3 9 8
INTER-DISTRICTS POLO MATCHES		INTER-DISTRICTS POLO MATCHES	
To Hire of Northern Counties Match, ...	£5 0 0	By Postages and Circulars re Northern Counties Match, ...	£0 2 0
	5 0 0	" Team's Expenses Eastern Counties Match, ...	1 7 10
			1 9 10
		Total Expenditure, ...	£81 11 10
		By Cash in Bank, ...	£28 0 0
		" Cash in hand, ...	0 1 8½
			28 1 8½
			£109 13 6½
	£109 13 6½		

We, the undersigned, have compared the above Accounts with Treasurer's Cash Book and Vouchers, and found same correct; the balance at the credit of the Association being £28 1s. 8½d., as at 31st January, 1910.

WILLISON SLIMMON (NORTHERN),  
*Hon. Treasurer.*

JAMES MACGREGOR, } *Auditors.*  
J. B. REID, }